

FW: Estimates Q&As

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 20 Sep 2017 17:47:35 -0400
Attachments: Q17 Enterprise Risk Management-V2 (Additional ERM Input2).docx (36.71 kB); Q01 - Fiscal Stability - V2_AS comments.docx (33.52 kB); Q09 - Balanced Budget V2_AS comments.docx (27.07 kB); Q14 - Preparing for the future V2 iiu edits v2.docx (30.88 kB)

Hi Cindy

Attached are the Q&As we fed into today, that may be part of the strategy discussed at the estimates meeting tomorrow. Several divisions were feeding into these, so Comms will send a consolidated version once it's ready.

Let me know if you have any questions

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: September 20, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Doose, Ann (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Estimates Q&As

Hi Ann

Please see attached for opcd comments and edits on the estimates Q&A documents. You'll see a comment in two of them about forecasted numbers used don't seem to be under line by line as in public accounts, but one-line (as used when estimates were released). Likely that is intentional, but might be good to clarify.

Note that due to the quick turnaround Cindy has not reviewed so there could be further refinements.

Thanks
Sarah